
From: Nicholas L. Smith nlsmith@uw.edu
Subject: RE: AS SOON AS POSSIBLE - Approval of the TOPMed Flagship Paper

Date: February 21, 2019 at 4:24 PM
To: James G. Wilson jgwilson2@umc.edu, Susan R Heckbert heckbert@uw.edu
Cc: Cathy C. Laurie cclaurie@uw.edu, Daniel Taliun (dtaliun@umich.edu) dtaliun@umich.edu, Bruce M Psaty psaty@uw.edu

Jim and Cathy:
 
I had written Cathy in December to tell her that HVH-VTE study-level approval is not needed if
the PIs are involved. I asked about co-authorship since I think some PIs were listed as co-
authors while others were not. I do not think I heard back.
 
Thanks.
 
Nick
 
Nicholas L. Smith, PhD
Professor, Department of Epidemiology, University of Washington
Director, Seattle Epidemiologic Research and Information Center, VA Cooperative Studies
Program
 
From: James G. Wilson [mailto:jgwilson2@umc.edu] 
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 11:55 AM
To: Susan R Heckbert <heckbert@uw.edu>; Nicholas L. Smith <nlsmith@uw.edu>
Cc: Cathy C. Laurie <cclaurie@uw.edu>; Daniel Taliun (dtaliun@umich.edu)
<dtaliun@umich.edu>; Bruce M Psaty <psaty@uw.edu>
Subject: RE: AS SOON AS POSSIBLE - Approval of the TOPMed Flagship Paper
 
Susan,
 
Excellent!  Thanks for following up. We will wait to hear from Nick Re HVH.
 
Jim
 
From: Susan R Heckbert [mailto:heckbert@uw.edu] 
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 1:53 PM
To: James G. Wilson; Nicholas L. Smith
Cc: Cathy C. Laurie; Daniel Taliun (dtaliun@umich.edu); Bruce M Psaty
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: AS SOON AS POSSIBLE - Approval of the TOPMed Flagship Paper
 
Hi Jim,
I just had email correspondence with Daniel regarding CHS approval. The revised combined
ms is approved.
Nick Smith will reply regarding HVH VTE.
Susan
 
From: "James G. Wilson" <jgwilson2@umc.edu>
Date: Thursday, February 21, 2019 at 11:48 AM
To: Bruce M Psaty <psaty@uw.edu>, Susan R Heckbert <heckbert@uw.edu>, RASIKA
Mathias <rmathias@jhmi.edu>, "Nicholas L. Smith" <nlsmith@uw.edu>, Adolfo Correa
<ACorrea@umc.edu>, "mandrade@mayo.edu" <mandrade@mayo.edu>,
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<ACorrea@umc.edu>, "mandrade@mayo.edu" <mandrade@mayo.edu>,
"esteban.burchard@ucsf.edu" <esteban.burchard@ucsf.edu>, "clk@fredhutch.org"
<clk@fredhutch.org>
Cc: "Cathy C. Laurie" <cclaurie@uw.edu>, "Daniel Taliun (dtaliun@umich.edu)"
<dtaliun@umich.edu>
Subject: AS SOON AS POSSIBLE - Approval of the TOPMed Flagship Paper
 
Dear Colleagues,
 
I am contacting you regarding cohort approval for submission of the TOPMed flagship paper to
Nature. I am contacting you regarding the following cohorts:
 
CHS (VTE)
GeneSTAR
HVH (VTE)
JHS
Mayo_VTE
GALAII, SAGE (PGX_Asthma)
WHI
 
Please reply to me, Cathy, and Daniel Taliun and let us know whether the TOPMed flagship
paper has been approved by your cohort for journal submission (or does not need approval). If
not yet approved, please provide an estimate as to when approval is expected.
 
I apologize if you have already addressed this. We did not have complete clarity and are eager
to respect the requirements of the contributing studies and their PIs.
 
As you know there is some urgency to this submission, for an upcoming special issue.
 
Thanks very much,
Jim
Individuals who have received this information in error or are not authorized to receive it must
promptly return or dispose of the information and notify the sender. Those individuals are
hereby notified that they are strictly prohibited from reviewing, forwarding, printing, copying,
distributing or using this information in any way.

mailto:ACorrea@umc.edu
mailto:mandrade@mayo.edu
mailto:mandrade@mayo.edu
mailto:esteban.burchard@ucsf.edu
mailto:esteban.burchard@ucsf.edu
mailto:clk@fredhutch.org
mailto:clk@fredhutch.org
mailto:cclaurie@uw.edu
mailto:dtaliun@umich.edu
mailto:dtaliun@umich.edu

